Aniq Ali



aneeqkhananeeq99@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/aniqali



+92 3462674680



https://www.behance.net/aniqali

Summary

I am a Front End Developer with industry experience building websites and web applications. I am specialize in JavaScript and have professional experience working with ReactJS, Redux and UI/UX Designing. I also have experience of working with HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS, Figma, GitHub, API Integration, Firebase, SQL Database and WordPress(Theme Customization).

Take a look at my work or get in touch! Portfolio: https://www.behance.net/AniqAli GitHub: https://github.com/AniqAli

Experience



Tecizeverything Sep 2021 - Apr 2022 (8 months)

Frontend Developer | UI/UX Designer

XCL Technologies
Dec 2020 - Dec 2021 (1 year 1 month)



Self-employed Jun 2020 - Sep 2020 (4 months)

Education



Mehran University of Engineering and Technology

Bachelor's, Information Technology 2018 - Jul 2022

Licenses & Certifications



Website Design Competition - Mehran University of Engineering & Technology, Jamshoro



NDG Linux Essentials Certificate - Cisco Networking Academy

- **1st Position in Web-Designing Competition** Hyderabad Institute of Arts Science and Technology
- The Complete ReactJs Course Udemy
- Javascript Basics to Advanced Udemy

Skills

React • Redux • UI/UX Design • Front-end Development • Data Entry • User Interface Design • User Experience (UX) • UI Design • PSD to HTML • Web Design